
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

AGENDA

NOVEMBER 9, 2017

6:00 P.M.
Roll Call.

Pledge of Allegiance 

Approval of Minutes: October, 2017

Preliminary Plats

(1) P-1117-53 Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP Is Requesting Preliminary Plat Approval For
Liberty Park Town Village Residential Phase 1. The Purpose For This 
Request Is A 53 Lot Residential Lots.  The Property Is Owned By Liberty Park 
Joint Venture, LLP and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PR-1.

Final Plats

(2) Consent Agenda:

A. P-1117-54 Liberty Park Joint Venture LLP Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For
Amended Map Of The Overlook. The Purpose For This Request Is To 
Amend Setbacks.  The Property Is Owned By Liberty Park Joint Venture LLP 
and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PR-1.

B. P-1117-55 Liberty Park Joint Venture LLP Is Requesting Final Plat Approval For 
Liberty Park Maintenance Building Survey. The Purpose For This Request 
Is To Create Two Lots From Acreage.  The Property Is Owned By Liberty Park 
Joint Venture LLP and Is Zoned Vestavia Hills PR-1.

Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations:

(3) P-1117-51 Wanda Diane Austin, Donna A. McLaurin, and Charles Steven McLaurin Are
Requesting Rezoning for 3124 Blue Lake Dr. from Vestavia Hills R-1 to 
Vestavia Hills O-1 For The Purpose Of Office Development.

(4) P-1117-52 Joseph Morad Is Requesting Rezoning for 4521 Pine Tree Cir. from Vestavia 
Hills R-1 to Vestavia Hills O-1 For The Purpose Of Office Development.

Time of Adjournment.



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

MINUTES

OCTOBER 12, 2017

6:00 P.M.

The Planning and Zoning Commission of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular session on this 
date at 6:00 P.M. following posting/publication as required by Alabama law. The roll was called 
with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Brian Wolfe, Acting Chariman
Deloye Burrell
Blaine House
Jim Brooks, Arrived at 6:05
Fred Goodwin
Rusty Weaver
Greg Gilchrist

MEMBERS ABSENT: Lyle Larson, Chairman
Cheryl Cobb

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner
Christopher Brady, City Engineer

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mr. Larson stated that the minutes of the meeting of September 14, 2017 are presented for 
approval.

MOTION Motion to approve minutes as presented was by Mr. Gilchrist and second was by 
Mr. Burrell.  Voice vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin– yes Mr. Burrell – yes
Mr. Gilchrist – yes Mr. Weaver – abstained
Mr. House – yes Mr. Wolfe – yes
Motion carried



Rezoning/Conditional Use Recommendations:

P-1017-44 Wedgeworth Realty, Inc. Is Requesting Rezoning for 1644 Shades Crest 
Rd. from Jefferson County R-1 to Vestavia Hills R-2 Conservation 
Subdivision For A 13 Lot Subdivision.

Mr. Garrison explained the background and location of the request and went over the conditions 
staff recommended for approval.

Mike Wedgeworth explained the rezoning and development plan. The street would be private and 
covenants would cover the conservation area.

Mr. Goodwin asked about fire access and drainage. Mr. Brady stated the development was 
consistent with City codes.

Mr. Wolfe opened the floor for a public hearing.  

Tom Michaels, 2231 Overlook Crest. Stated he was concerned about privacy.

Mr. Wolfe closed the public hearing and opened the floor for motion.

MOTION Mr. Burrell made a motion to recommend rezoning approval of 1644 Shades Crest 
Rd. from Jefferson County R-1 to Vestavia Hills R-2 Conservation Subdivision. Second was by 
Mr. Brooks. Motion was carried on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin– yes Mr. Burrell – yes
Mr. Gilchrist – yes Mr. Brooks – yes
Mr. House – yes Mr. Weaver – yes 
Mr. Wolfe – yes
Motion carried

P-1017-49 Overton Village Condos, LLC Is Requesting Rezoning for 3791 Poe Dr.
from Vestavia Hills B-2 to Vestavia Hills R-9 For Residential 
Condominium Development.

Mr. Garrison explained the background and location of the request and went over the conditions 
staff recommended for approval.

Ron Durham, James Parsons, and Lauren Barrett were present to discuss the application. They 
stated the 10 unit condo is part of a larger 41 unit development in Vestavia Hills and Mountain 
Brook.

Mr. Burrell discussed his history with the site and it’s relation to the Community Plan.

Mr. Wolfe opened the floor for a public hearing.  



Griffin Edwards stated he spoke for a majority of the neighborhood and led a presentation in 
opposition to the proposal due to traffic, height, and insufficient neighborhood compatibility.

Mr. Weaver asked Mr. Griffin about his opinion if only the Mountain Brook side developed. Mr. 
Griffin stated that 31 units are still better than 41 units.

Jeff Farmer, attorney for St. Stephens Episcopal Church, also expressed similar concerns.

Maggie McDaniel was concerned about the Mountain Brook development.

The Commission discussed the traffic study with the applicants.

The applicants stated they heard the concerns from the neighborhood and Commission and have 
decided to postpone to address those issues.

Case postponed. 

P-1017-50 Overton Investments, LLC Is Requesting Rezoning for 3779 & 3781 Poe 
Dr. from Vestavia Hills R-4 to Vestavia Hills R-9 For Residential 
Development.

Mr. Garrison explained the background and location of the request and went over the conditions 
staff recommended for approval.

Jason Kessler explained the rezoning and development plan. Two lots would be resurveyed into 
three as a result of the rezoning.

Mr. Wolfe opened the floor for a public hearing.  

Griffin Edwards and Heather Roller spoke in support.

Mr. Wolfe closed the public hearing and opened the floor for motion.

MOTION Mr. Gilchrist made a motion to recommend rezoning approval of 3779 & 3781 Poe 
Dr. from Vestavia Hills R-4 to Vestavia Hills R-9. Second was by Mr. Burrell. Motion was carried 
on a roll call; vote as follows:

Mr. Goodwin– yes Mr. Burrell – yes
Mr. Gilchrist – yes Mr. Brooks – yes
Mr. House – yes Mr. Weaver – yes 
Mr. Wolfe – yes
Motion carried

Conrad Garrison, City Planner



1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     NOVEMBER 9, 2017

CASE: P-1117-53

REQUESTED ACTION:   Preliminary Plat Approval For Liberty Park Town 
Village Residential Phase 1

ADDRESS/LOCATION: Liberty Pkwy. & South Liberty Rd.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP

REPRESENTING AGENT: Schoel Engineering

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Preliminary plat is to add roads/alleys and 
infrastructure to serve a 53 lot townhome development. Detailed plans have been 
submitted to the Engineering Dept. for review. This will be part of the overall Liberty 
Park Village development

LIBERTY PARK MASTER PLAN: This request is consistent with the plan for 
higher density residential development.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted











1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     NOVEMBER 9, 2017

CASE: P-1117-54

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For The Overlook W/Amended 
Setbacks

ADDRESS/LOCATION: Vestlake Ridge Dr.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP

REPRESENTING AGENT: Schoel Engineering

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Plat was previously approved on 09/14/17. Plat is 
amending side setbacks from 10’ to 5’ for lots 1086-1137.

LIBERTY PARK PUD: This request is consistent with the PUD for single family 
residential.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted









1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     NOVEMBER 9, 2017

CASE: P-1117-55

REQUESTED ACTION: Final Plat Approval For Liberty Park Maintenance 
Building Survey

ADDRESS/LOCATION: Lake Parkway

APPLICANT/OWNER: Liberty Park Joint Venture, LLP

REPRESENTING AGENT: Schoel Engineering

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Liberty Park is creating a new lot and private road 
access from Lake Parkway for a new maintenance facility.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.   

City Planner Recommendation:  No recommendation

2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted









1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     NOVEMBER 9, 2017

CASE:  P-1117-51

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning Vestavia Hills R-1 Vestavia Hills O-1

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3124 Blue Lake Dr.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Wanda Diane Austin, Donna A. McLaurin, and Charles 
Steven McLaurin

REPRESNTING AGENT: Charlie Beavers, Chad Bryant

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Property is on Blue Lake Dr., close to Collonade Pkwy.
Applicant is seeking rezoning to build a two-story office building (8,996 sq. ft. +/-).
The proposed building meets all requirements of an O-1 zoning, including parking 
and buffering. The architecture will be presented at the meeting and is intended to be
similar to what was approved in the Blue Lake area. The Blue Lake Area Study 
proposes a cut-through street from Timberlake Rd. The location of the building and 
parking would still allow for this option. A proposed site plan and tree save plan is 
attached.

CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: The request is consistent with the 
Cahaba Heights Community Plan for retail/mixed use.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.

City Planner Recommendation:  Rezoning conditioned on resurvey 
approval/recordation.

2. City Engineer Review:  Approval needed on creek and drainage.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I will review for possible fire hydrant location 
and driveway/parking access.



2

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 







REQUEST FOR REZONING SUBMITTAL 10/05/17

PROJECT

NEW OFFICE BUILDING FOR:
CRAFTON COMMUNICATIONS LOCATED AT:
3124 BLUE LAKE DRIVE
VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA 35243

SHEETDATES

DRAWING

DATES (CONT.)




















R

S EG I STER
E

D
A

R
CH

ITECT

TATE
O

F
A

L
A

BAMA

DATES (CONT.)

A001
CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN
VICINITY PLAN, SURVEY









1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING

APPLICATION BEFORE THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

Date:     NOVEMBER 9, 2017

CASE:  P-1117-52

REQUESTED ACTION: Rezoning Vestavia Hills R-1 Vestavia Hills O-1

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 4521 Pine Tree Cir.

APPLICANT/OWNER: Joseph Morad

REPRESNTING AGENT: Brian Harris

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Property is on southern end of Pine Tree Cir. Applicant 
is seeking rezoning to build a one-story office building (498 sq. ft. +/-). The proposed
building meets all requirements of an O-1 zoning, including parking and buffering.
The architecture is attached. As required by the Blue Lake Area Study, sidewalks are 
planned. A proposed site plan and tree save plan is attached.

CAHABA HEIGHTS COMMUNITY PLAN: The request is consistent with the 
Cahaba Heights Community Plan for Limited Mixed Use.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review:  I have looked at all of the relevant zoning / 
subdivision requirements related to this proposal, including application, 
notification, setbacks, area of lot development, etc.  Notification has been sent 
to property owners pursuant to Alabama law.  I have reviewed this request and 
find it does meet the minimum requirements of the proposed zoning.

City Planner Recommendation:  Rezoning conditioned on resurvey 
approval/recordation.

2. City Engineer Review:  Approval needed on creek and drainage.

3. City Fire Marshal Review: I will review for possible fire hydrant location 
and driveway/parking access.

4. Building Safety Review: I have reviewed the application and I have no 
issues with this request. 

























N
EW

 O
FF

IC
E 

BU
IL

D
IN

G
FF

E=
49

8.
00

PI
N

E 
TR

EE
 C

IR
C

LE

X:\2017 Projects\17arw\04-Southern Blood Services_Vestavia Hills AL\Engineering\Construction Documents\17ARW04.dwg     Oct 23,2017 - 6:31 pm

X
X

X
FE

N
C

E

G
G

11
/2

"
W

O
P

U
P

O
T

U
T

+

G
G

11
/2

"
W

O
P

U
P

O
T

U
T

FO
R

IN
FO

R
M

AT
IO

N
O

N
LY

 N
O

T 
FO

R
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N





P
LA

N
T 

S
C

H
E

D
U

LE

S
 C

 A
 L

 E
   

I N
   

F 
E

 E
 T

 

0
2
0

6
0

1
0

S
C

A
LE

: 1
" =

 2
0'

JO
B

 N
O

:

S
H

E
E

T 
N

U
M

B
E

R
:

REVISIONS

A
R

C
H

-1
70

1

FO
R 

RE
VI

EW

D
A

TE
:NO

10
/0

5/
20

17

DATEDESCRIPTION

SOUTHERN BLOOD SERVICES
4521 PINE TREE CIRCLE

VESTAVIA HILLS, ALABAMA

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y
:

JR
H

C
H

E
C

K
E

D
 B

Y
:

A
LR

(5
) S

hu
m

ar
d 

O
ak

(1
1)

 F
ra

nc
he

tti
 C

ot
on

ea
st

er

(1
3)

 E
nc

or
e 

A
za

le
a

M
ey

er
 Z

oy
si

ag
ra

ss
 S

od

(1
1)

 F
ra

nc
he

tti
 C

ot
on

ea
st

er

(1
3)

 E
nc

or
e 

A
za

le
a

(1
1)

 F
ra

nc
he

tti
 C

ot
on

ea
st

er

(6
) O

ak
 L

ea
f H

ol
ly

M
ey

er
 Z

oy
si

ag
ra

ss
 S

od

(1
) A

lle
e 

La
ce

ba
rk

 E
lm

(1
7)

 A
ut

um
n 

A
ng

el
 A

za
le

a

(9
) D

w
ar

f Y
au

po
n 

H
ol

ly

(1
) S

w
ee

t O
liv

e

(2
0)

 K
al

ei
do

sc
op

e 
A

be
lia

M
ey

er
 Z

oy
si

ag
ra

ss
 S

od

(1
) A

lle
e 

La
ce

ba
rk

 E
lm

(2
) A

lle
e 

La
ce

ba
rk

 E
lm

(1
5)

 E
nc

or
e 

A
za

le
a

(1
3)

 C
oa

st
al

 L
eu

co
th

oe

(2
1)

 D
w

ar
f Y

au
po

n 
H

ol
ly

(1
) A

lle
e 

La
ce

ba
rk

 E
lm

(5
) F

ra
nc

he
tti

 C
ot

on
ea

st
er

(2
1)

 D
w

ar
f Y

au
po

n 
H

ol
ly

(1
) A

lle
e 

La
ce

ba
rk

 E
lm

(3
) C

hi
ne

se
 P

is
ta

ch
e

(9
) L

im
el

ig
ht

 H
yd

ra
ng

ea

(1
4)

 L
im

el
ig

ht
 H

yd
ra

ng
ea

(8
) H

am
el

n 
D

w
ar

f F
ou

nt
ai

n 
G

ra
ss

(8
) H

am
el

n 
D

w
ar

f F
ou

nt
ai

n 
G

ra
ss

(9
) L

im
el

ig
ht

 H
yd

ra
ng

ea

(4
2)

 A
si

at
ic

 J
as

m
in

e

(1
3)

 A
ut

um
n 

A
ng

el
 A

za
le

a

(2
2)

 P
ro

st
ra

te
 P

lu
m

 Y
ew

(2
) W

at
er

fa
ll 

Ja
pa

ne
se

 M
ap

le

(3
4)

 S
ea

so
na

l C
ol

or

(1
3)

 A
ut

um
n 

A
ng

el
 A

za
le

a

(4
2)

 A
si

at
ic

 J
as

m
in

e

(1
3)

 C
oa

st
al

 L
eu

co
th

oe

(3
0)

 V
ar

ie
ga

te
d 

Li
rio

pe

(1
7)

 K
al

ei
do

sc
op

e 
A

be
lia

(1
0)

 D
w

ar
f Y

au
po

n 
H

ol
ly

(3
) A

lle
e 

La
ce

ba
rk

 E
lm

(8
) E

nc
or

e 
A

za
le

a

(2
09

) A
si

at
ic

 J
as

m
in

e

(1
6)

 A
ut

um
n 

A
ng

el
 A

za
le

a

(1
) S

w
ee

t O
liv

e

(2
6)

 S
ea

so
na

l C
ol

or

(6
) K

al
ei

do
sc

op
e 

A
be

lia

M
ey

er
 Z

oy
si

ag
ra

ss
 S

od

(1
6)

 D
w

ar
f Y

au
po

n 
H

ol
ly

(1
) A

lle
e 

La
ce

ba
rk

 E
lm

(2
6)

 V
ar

ie
ga

te
d 

Li
rio

pe

(1
1)

 K
al

ei
do

sc
op

e 
A

be
lia

M
ey

er
 Z

oy
si

ag
ra

ss
 S

od

L1
00

P
IN

E
 T

R
E

E
 C

IR
C

LE

LA
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

P
LA

N

P
in

es
tra

w

P
in

es
tra

w

P
ro

pe
rty

 L
in

e
D

ra
in

ag
e 

an
d 

U
til

ity
 E

as
em

en
t

Drainage and Utility Easement
Property Line

FO
R

RE
VI

EW

Property Line

N
O

TE
:  

A
LL

 E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 C
A

N
O

P
Y

 T
R

E
E

S
IN

 T
H

IS
 A

R
E

A
 T

O
 R

E
M

A
IN

.

P
ro

pe
rty

 L
in

e

(5
1)

 F
ra

nc
he

tti
 C

ot
on

ea
st

er










